## Unregistered Park & Garden: Langold Cemetery

NCC/BDC Ref: UPG29

Date(s): 1931

## Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown Copyright 2015, Bassetlaw District Council. License No. 100019517

## **Description & historic information:**

Cemetery opened in 1931, relatively narrow site between Cemetery Road and the former mineral railway for the nearby colliery. Site is surrounded by iron railings set into a low concrete wall foundation. Main entrance has rusticated stone wall with railings, iron gates and hollow iron pillars. interior of site has tree-lined walk around the outside with paths crossing the site in a grid pattern. several iron braziers and an iron-framed sign exist along the north-west part of the site. Cemetery contains a range of significant gravestones and monuments and a variety of mature trees (including Yew, Pine and Conifer).



Aerial photograph of Langold Cemetery, taken 2007 (source: Bassetlaw District Council), with inset photos of dedication stones at entrance.



Entrance gateway



Railings along north west boundary



View across cemetery from north

## Features of significance:

Iron gates and pillars, iron railings, rusticated stone walls, iron braziers, iron sign, grid pattern of paths, variety of gravestones and monuments, numerous mature and semi-mature trees. Two dedication stones at entrance with inscriptions: "HODSOCK PARISH COUNCIL, LANGOLD CEMETERY, ESTABLISHED 1931, F. HAYES. CHAIRMAN, P. WALSH. VICE-CHAIRMAN, MRS E.A. HARRISON. MEMBER, MRS A.M. LOUGHLIN. C.C., MRS L. STOKES, J. CASTELL, J.H. NORDON, L. PHILLIPS, D. RIDDELL J.P." and "HODSOCK PARISH COUNCIL, LANGOLD CEMETERY, ESTABLISHED 1931, C.W. BRAMMER. CLERK, A. EDWIN HEWITT. ENGINEER"



Listed Buildings:	n/a
Scheduled Ancient Monuments:	n/a
Conservation Area:	n/a
Local Interest Buildings:	n/a

